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Grant Writing Finally Made Easy
Agenda

Introductions & Networking

» Session 1: Before You Write Grants

e Session 2: Components of Most Grants

« Session 3: Practicum I: Writing the Grant

o Session 4: Practicum I1I: Finalizing the Grant

All sessions followed by question & answer session.




“Grant writing Finally Made Easy”
INTRODUCTIONS & NETWORKING
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Tip: Collect business cards or exchange information with as many people as you can for
networking in the future. You can't do it alone
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Introductions & Networking
Workshop Objective

The objective of this workshop is to introduce new or
existing organizations to an exclusive grant writing
system that will help you to write quality grants, to
support your mission, in half the time. The workshop
includes tools, tips & techniques for making your grant
more attractive for funding, finding the commonalities
and differences in grant RFPs, locating sample grants,
locating open grants and step by step instructions for
using the exclusive questionnaire template.
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CURRENT &/OR FUTURE COLLABORATIVES/
PARTNERSHIPS

Tip: Locate at least five different types of community partnerships. You may not need them all at once,
but knowing who they are in advance can speed up the grant writing process.

Non-Profit: | For-Profit: Govemment | Sehool: Faith-Based Program
Agency:
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Session 1: Pre Grant Writing
Request for Proposal Grant Review Form the wRight way
0 erfect gra Request For Proposal (RFP) for rmine if it is

Tip: Once you think you have the ran e R
ppropriate for your organization. Fill in the blanks below for each R

Barb’s Big 10 Exclusive Time Saving Grant Review Form

Name of Grant:

Agency: CFDA #:
Due Date Notes:
Eligibility

Match

Number of Grants

Award Ceiling

Award Floor

SAMPLE GRANT OPPORTUNITY




SAMPLE GRANT OPPORTUNITY-
CONTINUED
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Session 3: Grant Writing Tools, Tips, & Templ

Practicum I: Writing the Grant
uccessiul

[EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/ABSTRACT: (Who, What, When, Where, Why & How Much?)

DS ASSESSMENT: (Who are you serving & why? What s the National problem? What is the Tocal program? How will you fix it2)
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1e Grant Template
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[EXECUTIVE SUMMARY/ABSTRACT: (Who, What, When, Where,

Why & How Much?)

NEEDS ASSESSMENT: (Who are you serving & why? What is the National problem? What is the local program? How will you fix it7)

[What vl you & [How will you do 07 | What & when wil you o [Fow will you Wt are your o il you nform he E et
our colaboraive [By providng or i hourl. daily, weekly, ~[evalate your » Jour program?  [sakeholders of your [program when the grant
o2 Jaevcoping: ol quartely or [sucsess or flure? (% of -+ (ncrease) [Whatare e forogram? s gone?
To develop, — o - (decrease) [ Quarter eredeninks? & How
improve, increase|Acaviy 1 ity 1 mch il ey be. [Fundrasing
Jor decresse: |Activity 1 |Activity 1 Jacivny 1. [aciviy 2 puic? (Grant Solcitations
Incivy 2 [Quarter 2 lQuaricrty
Goat [Aciviy 2 |Aciviy 2 Iacivie [actviy 1 il Time [Vearty
Inciviy 3 [aciviy 2 lPart Time
[Aciviy 3 [Aciviy 3 [Activty 3 [aciviy 3 (Contractors
|Quarter 3
(Collsborative [Acivi 1
! [aciviy 2
i [aciviy 3
s [Quarter 4: Actiiy 1
[nciviy 2
[aciviy 3
Budgers Bl S [Budgers [Budge S [Budzet s TOTAL
Equipmcnt [Supptcs oteent Wabsie [Funds Developer IBUDGE
[Supptcs Contacts IMedia Campaign [Fundrssers
ravel [Expos Grants
[Workshops.
Iirect Mail




